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Howard County Government, Calvin Ball County Executive   www.howardcountymd.gov 

April 27, 2022 
 
 

Pines at Dickinson Condominiums 
c/o Nagle & Zaller, P.C. 
attn: John Tsikerdanos 
7226 Lee DeForest Drive, Suite 102 
Columbia MD 21046 

 
          RE:  WP-22-101 The Pines at Dickinson Condominium 
     Village of Kings Contrivance  
  

Dear Mr. Tsikerdanos: 
 

This letter is to inform you that your request for alternative compliance to the Howard County Subdivision and 
Land Development Regulations for the subject project was reviewed. 
 
 On April 25, 2022 and pursuant to Section 16.116(d), the Director of the Department of Planning and Zoning, 
Director of the Department of Public Works and Administrator of the Office of Community Sustainability considered and 
approved your request for alternative compliance with respect to Section 16.116(a)(2)(iii) of the Subdivision and Land 
Development Regulations to replace an old timber retaining wall that is within the 100-foot stream bank buffer of an 
existing tributary stream.  
 
 Please see the attached Final Decision Action Report for more information. 
 

Indicate this alternative compliance petition file number, request, section of the regulations, action, conditions of 
approval, and date on all related plats, and site development plans, and/or grading/building permits.  This alternative 
compliance approval will remain valid for one year from the date of this letter. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact Derrick Jones at (410) 313-2350 or email at 
djones@howardcountymd.gov.    
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

Anthony Cataldo, AICP, Chief 

Division of Land Development 
AC/dj 
cc: Research 
 DLD - Julia Sauer 
 Zoning – Annette Merson 
 DILP – Permit Review 
 DPW – Mark Richmond 
 Triad Engineering – Brendan Bishop 
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